FILED OCT 21, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06344-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean
R — — =
From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 9:38 AM
To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: 130001-EI - Declassification of 423s

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs 00392-09, 07155-09, 08535-09,
09575-09, 10606-09, 11336-09, 11984-09, 00657-11, 01151-11, and 01428-11.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 9:18 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Curt Mouring; Clarence Prestwood; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: 130001-EI - Declassification of 423s

Marguerite,

Julia Gilcher (co-counsel for Docket No. 130001-El) contacted the attorneys for Tampa Electric and Duke/Progress
regarding the documents listed below. | am pasting below the response Julia sent to me:

Hi Michael,

Per the request of the respective utilities, please take the following actions regarding the expired confidentiality time
period for each document:

TECO

Document Nos. 00392-09, 07155-09, 08535-09, 09575-09, 10606-09, 11336-09, and 11984-09; please have them
prepared for a TECO representative to pick up. If someone could please let me know when they are ready so | can
contact Mr. Beasley as he will be sending someone by for pick up.

Duke
Document Nos. 00657-11, 01151-11, and 01428-11; please have them returned to the utility.

Please contact me or Julia if you have any questions. Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 4:19 PM


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 21, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06344-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


To: Michael Barrett
Cc: Martha Barrera
Subject: 130001-EI - Declassification of 423s

Michael,
The confidential documents listed below have reached their declassification date as of 9/30/13.

Can these confidential documents be declassified and placed in the public docket file ?

00392-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 11/08.
07155-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 5/09.
08535-09 - TECO (Willis) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 6/09.
09575-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 7/09
10606-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 8/09.
11336-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 9/09.
11984-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423-1(a), 2, 2(a), and 2(b) for 10/09.

00657-11 - Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 11/10.
01151-11 - Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 12/10.
01428-11 - Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Forms 423 for 1/11.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824





